
 MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

 

From: Valerie Edmons, Insurance Manager 

 

Subject: Pinellas County Self-Insurance 

                                     

Date:  May 28, 2025 

 

 

In accordance with Florida Statute §768.28 Pinellas County is self-insured. This self-insurance includes 

Workers’ Compensation. 

 

Pinellas County also has Public Entity Excess Liability insurance coverage above a $1 million self-insured 

retention.  Our Casualty Package insurance policy applies for General Liability, Auto Liability, Public Officials 

Liability, Employment Related Practices Liability, and Law Enforcement Liability. The insurance carriers for the 

Casualty Package are Lloyd’s Syndicate Ambridge and Gemini Insurance Company.   

 

We also carry Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Excess insurance coverage above a $1 million 

self-insured retention.  The insurance carrier for our Excess Workers’ Compensation is Arch Insurance. 

 


